

Careii Bryan

Retail Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

With a robust background in retail, my expertise spans from exceptional customer service at The BR6 Restaurant to managing diverse sales roles at TK Maxx and Gembelish. My adaptable nature ensures memorable customer interactions across various high street environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- The BR6 Restaurant
- TK Maxx – Temporary Contract
- Gembelish
- University Greenwich

Experience

- Front of house staff**
The BR6 Restaurant | Mar 2024 - Now
Front of house team member:
 - Greeting and welcoming customers, taking food and drink orders, delivering orders promptly, and handling cash transactions.
 - Collaborating with kitchen and bar staff, assisting with table set-up, Adhering to company policies and procedures.
- Retail sales Assistant**
TK Maxx – Temporary Contract | Sep 2023 - Dec 2023
 - Worked as a store associate in various areas across the store including cashier, stock room associate, click and collect, maintenance, and fitting rooms.
- Volunteer Retail Assistant**
Gembelish | Oct 2022 - Aug 2023
 - Assisted in setting up and pulling down the stall at the end of trade.
 - Provided face-to-face customer service, understood requirements, and proposed stock items for consideration.
 - Completed sales transactions efficiently.
- Student Advisory Assistant**
University Greenwich | Sep 2022 - Jul 2023
 - Provided customer service and assistance to students via telephone, email, and online chat for course inquiries, live events, and redirecting inquiries to the correct personnel.

Education & Training

- 2022 - 2024 ● **Bromley College of Further and Higher Education**
T-Level in Management & Administration,
- 2016 - 2021 ● **Sedgehill Academy**
GCSES,